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From: ararmstrong@interbaun.com on behalf of ararmstrong
[aarmstrong@shearminerals.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2005 9:25 PM
To: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca
Cc: pstrand@shearminerals.com
Subject: Water Licence annual report - Churchill Project

Attached is the annual report form for the Churchill
Project.  Unfortunately, we had difficulty adding the GPS
coordinates for the water use and sump locations to the
form.  These are provided below.

If you have any questions, I will be in the office next week
on Tuesday.  Please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,
Allison

Water Use locations:
N63 08 39.9 W90 59 46.5,
N63 08 05.6 W91 00 13.7,
N63 07 25.8 W91 01 09.6,
N63 08 04.9 W91 07 45.8,
N63 02 31.8 W91 20 15.2,
N63 01 43.6 W91 20 43.6,
N63 06 08.4 W91 24 51.9,
N63 09 07.9 W91 44 08.1,
N63 09 07.3 W91 40 14.2,
N63 08 35.8 W91 10 03.1,
N63 08 58.9 W91 08 06.1

Waste/Sump locations:
N63 08 40.2 W90 59 39.6,
N63 08 02.8 W91 00 22.1,
N63 07 23.4 W91 01 02.9,
N63 08 08.4 W91 07 42.8,
N63 02 34.8 W91 19 50.3,
N63 01 41.4 W91 20 55.4,
N63 04 34.3 W91 24 50.9,
N63 09 21.9 W91 39 38.6,
N63 08 43.9 W91 09 55.3,
N63 09 02.9 W91 08 00.5
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